
Y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol 
 

Lleoliad: 
Ystafell Bwyllgora 1 - Y Senedd 

 

 

 

Dyddiad: 
Dydd Mercher, 22 Ionawr 2014  

 

Amser: 
09:20 

 

I gael rhagor o wybodaeth, cysylltwch â:  

Llinos Madeley 
Clerc y Pwyllgor 
029 2089 8403 
PwyllgorIGC@cymru.gov.uk  
 

 

Agenda 
 

 

Rhag-gyfarfod (09.20 - 09.30) 

1 Cyflwyniad, ymddiheuriadau a dirprwyon   

2 Ymchwiliad i'r mynediad at dechnolegau meddygol yng Nghymru: 
Sesiwn dystiolaeth 1 - Grŵp Strategaeth Feddyginiaethau Cymru 
Gyfan (09:30 - 10:30) (Tudalennau 1 - 19)  

Karen Samuels, Pennaeth Arfarnu Technoleg Iechyd a Rheoli Meddyginiaethau, 

Canolfan Therapiwteg a Thocsicoleg Cymru Gyfan. 
  

Egwyl (10.30 - 10.45) 

3 Ymchwiliad i'r mynediad at dechnolegau meddygol yng Nghymru: 
Sesiwn dystiolaeth 2 - Cymdeithas Diwydiant Fferyllol Prydain 
(10:45 - 11:45) (Tudalennau 20 - 23)  

Dr Richard Greville, Cyfarwyddwr 

Joanne Ferris, Swyddog Gweithredol Polisi a Phrosiect 
  

4 Papurau i’w nodi  (Tudalennau 24 - 48) 

Pecyn dogfennau cyhoeddus



5 Cynnig o dan Reol Sefydlog 17.42 (vi) i benderfynu gwahardd y 
cyhoedd ar gyfer eitem 6 ar agenda heddiw ac o’r cyfarfod fore 30 
Ionawr 2014 (11:45)  

6 Ystyried cynllun gwaith y Pwyllgor o ran yr ymchwiliad i 
argaeledd gwasanaethau bariatrig (11:45 - 12:00) (Tudalennau 49 - 54) 



Eitem 2

Tudalen 1

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon



Response of the All Wales Medicines Strategy Group to the National Assembly for 
Wales’ Health and Social Care Committee enquiry into access to Medical 
Technologies

About The All Wales Medicines Strategy Group

Established in 2002, the All Wales Medicines Strategy Group (AWMSG) provides advice on 
both new and existing medicines, medicines management and prescribing to the Welsh 
Government’s Minister for Health and Social Services in an effective, efficient, and 
transparent manner.

AWMSG brings together an expert panel of NHS clinicians, pharmacists, academics, health 
economists, industry representatives, patient advocates and lay representatives to reach a 
consensus on the use of new medicines and on policies that promote the best use of 
medicines for patients in Wales.  All involved work together to ensure equity of access to the 
most clinically appropriate and cost-effective medicines.  The Group’s main priorities are:

! Appraisals: To develop timely, independent and authoritative advice on new 
medicines.

! Medicines management: To develop resources to support prescribers and thereby
maximise health gain through the safe and cost-effective use of medicines.

AWMSG works closely (via a memorandum of understanding) with NICE to complement the 

NICE appraisal programme and thus ensure appraisal of new medicines not on the NICE 

work-programme. 

The following response draws on the experience gained by AWMSG in Wales since 2002, 

and its possible application to the area of medical technologies.

Comments in relation to the terms of Reference of the Review.

1. To examine how the NHS assesses the potential benefits of new or alternative 

medical technologies.

In addition to its work on the appraisal of new medicines, NICE publishes health technology 

appraisals (HTA’s) of selected new medical technologies (including devices and diagnostics) 

through its Medical Technologies Evaluation Programme (MTEP). Just as NICE technology 

appraisals of medicines are relevant and valuable to NHS Wales, we believe that the NICE 

technology guidance is produced to a high standard and is likely to be highly relevant to the 

needs of patients in Wales. The programme is supported by a Medical Technologies 

Advisory Committee (MTAC) with a member (the Vice-Chair) who works in NHS Wales. 

Since December 2010, NICE’s MTAC has approved 15 pieces of guidance on medical 

technologies and a further 8-9 are in preparation. The Cedar Evaluation Centre based in 

Wales is an active External Assessment Centre for medical technologies for NICE and has a 

strong track record of delivery in this area.  

The difficulty with the NICE guidance on medical technologies is that unlike corresponding 

guidance on new medicines, it is not mandatory and so it is up to commissioners in Health 

Boards in NHS Wales and related organisations to make decisions on the uptake of the 

guidance. This can result in variation of access to clinically-effective and cost-effective 

technologies across Wales, or in delays in decision-making, particularly when the initial 

outlay may be significant, and the cost benefit to be made occur sometime into the future. In 

Health and Social Care Committee 

Access to medical technologies in Wales 

Evidence from All Wales Medicines Strategy  Group – MT 38 

Tudalen 15



addition, only selected medical technologies (around 5 per year to date) are assessed by 

NICE. A proactive approach to HTA of new medical technologies in Wales will help to inform 

central strategic planning and support existing or future prioritisation frameworks

We note that detailed information about clinical effectiveness and cost effectiveness of 

medical technologies is also more difficult to obtain than for medicines, so there are 

significant differences in the processes for HTA of medical technologies. Nevertheless, it is 

important that appraisals of such technologies adhere to the same key principles that have 

been identified in relation to appraisals of medicines.  The ideal appraisal process should be

transparent, timely, relevant, in-depth and usable (Garrido et al. 2008) 

http://www.euro.who.int/__data/assets/pdf_file/0003/90426/E91922.pdf

Transparency of the HTA process is important to ensure that all stakeholders’ involvement 

is clear to each other, and to ensure that process issues around technology appraisal do not 

cloud the vitally important scientific issues. Transparency also engenders greater trust 

among stakeholders, since it also involves full declaration of relevant interests by decision 

makers

Timeliness of the HTA process ensures that clinically-effective and cost-effective health 

(including medical) technologies can be made available as soon as possible. 

Relevance is important in ensuring that the advice produced is appropriate and applicable to 

the needs of the user and therefore usable by the service.  This requires close 

communication with all stakeholders (particularly clinicians) throughout the HTA process.

In-depth appraisals, using all the available evidence on clinical and cost effectiveness  and 

the expertise of health technology assessors and health economists are vital to give 

stakeholders confidence in the guidance produced. 

Efficiency of the appraisal process for all health technologies is essential if the NHS Wales 

is to obtain optimum value for money and an avoidance of duplication work.

Independence of the organisation conducting the HTA process from policy-makers and 

government is vital ensuring that the guidance produced can be trusted, and has sufficient 

credibility among those working in NHS Wales.

A process for appraisal of medicines not on the NICE work programme has been available in 

Wales for over 10 years via the All Wales Medicines Strategy Group. AWMSG has 

conducted over 183 appraisals of medicines since 2002.  In October 2010 the high standard 

of the AWMSG appraisal process was acknowledged by the award of accreditation by 

NICE’s Accreditation Programme, NHS Evidence. This allows AWMSG to carry the 

Accreditation Mark on any new clinical guidance produced under the accredited process, 

assuring health and social care professionals that they are accessing some of the best 

information available online to make informed decisions about patient care.  This same 

rigour should be applied to any future processes developed in Wales for the appraisal of 

medical technologies.

Several new developments in the assessment of health technologies may also be relevant. 

NICE are developing a process for the appraisal of Highly Specialised Technologies 

(HST’s) and AWMSG has proposed that their guidance on medicines should be adopted in 

Wales.  If medical technologies other than medicines are added to the HST work 

Tudalen 16



programme, the implications to NHS Wales of this guidance in relation to medical 

technologies will need to be considered.

It is also anticipated that two major amendments to the current NICE methodology appraisal 

of medicines will be made to address Value Based Assessment (VBA) of medicines from 

September 2014. Firstly, the wider societal benefits of health technologies will be expanded 

beyond those falling on the NHS, e.g. costs to carers and employers.  Secondly,   a measure 

of “Burden of illness” will be considered by NICE in order reflect the severity of the illness.  

Burden of illness takes into account both the quality of life as well as the length of life. 

AWMSG has aligned its appraisal process closely with that of NICE’s Technology Appraisals 

and so AWMSG has proposed that it will adopt these measures of value in future appraisals 

when appropriate. The potential implications of this approach to possible future HTA of 

medical technologies other than medicines in NHS Wales will also need to be considered.  

Finally, an important review of the processes in Wales for appraisal of Orphan and ultra-

orphan medicines has been published very recently and the possible implications of its 

recommendations to the appraisal of medical technologies other than medicines will require 

careful consideration. http://wales.gov.uk/topics/health/publications/health/reports/?lang=en

2. To examine the need for, and feasibility of, a more joined up approach to 

commissioning in this area.

Over the thirteen years of AWMSG’s development, it has become more common (as 

personalised medicine starts to fulfil its potential) for certain new medicines to be linked with 

“companion” technology products, including companion diagnostics. In addition, the mode of 

delivery of some medicines is becoming increasingly sophisticated, necessitating 

technological developments in association with the pharmaceutical product. NICE has 

demonstrated by its appraisal of medical technologies that “therapeutics” in the 21st century 

is about much more than just medicines and it has produced critical appraisals of evidence 

across the whole range of therapeutic modalities. Thus there are 7 items of NICE guidance 

on diagnostic technologies in preparation. For these reasons we believe that certain 

medicines and related medical technologies need to be considered alongside each other, 

indicating the need for a more joined approach to assessment, appraisal and commissioning 

in this area. It is therefore also vital that the processes that are developed are closely aligned 

with the Welsh Health Specialised Services Committee, which is tasked with ensuring that 

the population of Wales has fair and equitable access to the full range of specialised 

services.

The horizon scanning process for new medicines in Wales has developed rapidly over 

recent years, linked up with other UK centres and helping to inform AWMSG’s appraisal 

work plan. This affords NHS Wales more information to plan its future budgeting priorities in 

the prevailing tight economic climate. A similar coordinated approach should also be applied 

to new medical technologies, since some will have a major immediate impact on costs to the 

service.

Surveillance systems are vital in ensuring safety for patients. Wales is fortunate in that its 

relatively small size and well-developed communications networks can potentially ensure 

better rates of safety reporting. Thus in 2010, and thanks to the work of the Yellow Card 

Centre Wales (part of the AWMSG support network) the reporting of suspected adverse 

Tudalen 17



reactions to medicines by health professionals and patients in Wales was 50% higher than in 

the UK overall (Data from Yellow Card Centre Wales). A more joined up approach to the 

central safety reporting of issues associated with medical technologies would provide 

stronger safety signal generation and thus help to inform NHS Wales of concerns at an early 

stage. Strong safety systems are also important in informing future commissioning priorities.

3. To examine the ways in which NHS Wales engages with those involved in the 

development/ manufacture of new medical technologies.

AWMSG has developed a responsive HTA process for medicines that ensures strong 

engagement with manufacturers before, during and after appraisal. Thus AWMSG was the 

first HTA body to welcome manufacturers to give evidence at the appraisal process, which 

takes place in public. NICE, having observed this approach, have since adopted it, and now 

meet in public with the manufacturers present and able to contribute. 

It is recognised that some small manufacturers may have relatively limited health expertise 

(some health technology manufacturers fall into this category) so opportunity is given for 

advice from AWMSG network health economists. In addition the HTA process itself is 

scrutinised by a dedicated user-group which advises the AWMSG steering group about 

possible enhancements to the HTA process. This transparent approach, if applied to 

possible future medical technology HTA processes, would ensure that those developing and 

manufacturing medical technologies would be fully engaged and  have a voice in future 

developments.

4. To examine the financial barriers that may prevent the timely adoption of 

effective new medical technologies, and innovative mechanisms by which 

these might be overcome.

It has become clear over the last decade that a positive recommendation by NICE or 

AWMSG for a medicine does not automatically result in timely adoption of the medicine by 

NHS Wales. This can occur despite clear mechanisms for the uptake of advice on all 

recommended (including high-cost) medicines. Thus the barriers to implementation of 

guidance are not just financial. They are also sometimes related to the slow dissemination of 

evidence-based advice to local decision makers and prescribers on what treatments are 

most effective and cost-effective. It should be noted that the majority of medicines appraised 

by AWMSG are recommended as an ‘option for use’, and a decision is made by clinicians 

within the health board as to how best to treat the patient.  A positive recommendation does 

not, by default, mean that it is ‘better’ than other medicines already available.

The Welsh Analytical Support Unit (WAPSU, part of the AWMSG Support Network) was 

established in 2010 to monitor implementation of NICE and AWMSG guidance. By 

monitoring uptake of new medicines, it supports Health Boards in ensuring patients can 

rapidly access effective and cost-effective treatments in an equitable manner. It also 

supports Welsh Government in its central strategic planning role and it advises the 

procurement process in Wales. Its work has also been associated with rationalisation of 

medicines use and saving of significant financial resources.

We believe it is essential that any new processes for the managed introduction of medical 

technologies into NHS Wales are supported by robust monitoring mechanisms to ensure 

timely and equitable adoption of guidance.

Tudalen 18



Conclusions

We have made specific proposals on how the NHS in Wales might assess the potential 

benefits of new or alternative medical technologies. We believe that the processes should be 

more joined up, and feel that this goal is feasible. Not all the barriers to adoption are financial 

and we have made some suggestions on how these might be addressed. We would be 

pleased to provide any further details in relation to this submission, and thank the Committee 

for the opportunity to contribute to the enquiry.

All Wales Medicines Strategy Group, November 2013

 

Tudalen 19



Eitem 3

Tudalen 20



Tudalen 21



Tudalen 22



Tudalen 23



Eitem 4

Tudalen 24



Tudalen 25



Tudalen 26



Tudalen 27



Tudalen 28



Tudalen 29



Tudalen 30



Tudalen 31



Tudalen 32



Tudalen 33



Tudalen 34



Tudalen 35



Tudalen 36



Tudalen 37



Tudalen 38



Tudalen 39



Tudalen 40



Tudalen 41



Tudalen 42



Tudalen 43



Tudalen 44



Tudalen 45



 

 

Bae Caerdydd 
Cardiff Bay 
CF99 1NA 

Ffôn / Tel: 029 2089 8403     
       E-bost / Email: PwyllgorIGC@cymru.gov.uk / HSCCommittee@wales.gov.uk 

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg / We welcome correspondence in both English and Welsh 

 

Y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol 
Health and Social Care Committee 
 

 

Dear Chris, 

 

Thank you for your letter of 5 December providing an update on your 

discussions with the Minister for Health and Social Services regarding the work 

of Hywel Dda Health Board. The Committee discussed your correspondence at 

its meeting on 5 December. 

 

You refer to a number of actions that you will be undertaking in light of the 

issues raised with you by the Minister and Assembly Members. The Committee 

is keen to receive regular updates on the planned work outlined in your letter 

to re-assure Members that necessary action is being taken to address recent 

concerns about the provision of services in the health board area. 

Furthermore, the Committee would welcome copies of any reports and / or 

findings that may arise from the internal reviews that you are commissioning. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 
David Rees AM 

Chair, Health and Social Care Committee 

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol  

 

 

Chris Martin 

Chair, Hywel Dda Health Board  

18 December 2013 

Tudalen 46



Tudalen 47



 

 

Bae Caerdydd 
Cardiff Bay 
CF99 1NA 

Ffôn / Tel: 029 2089 8403     
       E-bost / Email: PwyllgorIGC@cymru.gov.uk / HSCCommittee@wales.gov.uk 

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a’r Saesneg / We welcome correspondence in both English and Welsh 

 

Y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol 
Health and Social Care Committee 
 

 

Dear Chris, 

 

Thank you for your letter of 5 December providing an update on your 

discussions with the Minister for Health and Social Services regarding the work 

of Hywel Dda Health Board. The Committee discussed your correspondence at 

its meeting on 5 December. 

 

You refer to a number of actions that you will be undertaking in light of the 

issues raised with you by the Minister and Assembly Members. The Committee 

is keen to receive regular updates on the planned work outlined in your letter 

to re-assure Members that necessary action is being taken to address recent 

concerns about the provision of services in the health board area. 

Furthermore, the Committee would welcome copies of any reports and / or 

findings that may arise from the internal reviews that you are commissioning. 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 
David Rees AM 

Chair, Health and Social Care Committee 

Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Iechyd a Gofal Cymdeithasol  

 

 

Chris Martin 

Chair, Hywel Dda Health Board  

18 December 2013 

Tudalen 48



Eitem 6

Tudalen 49

Mae cyfyngiadau ar y ddogfen hon


	Agenda
	2 Ymchwiliad i'r mynediad at dechnolegau meddygol yng Nghymru: Sesiwn dystiolaeth 1 - Grwp Strategaeth Feddyginiaethau Cymru Gyfan
	HSC(4)-2-14 Papur 1 Grwp Strategaeth Feddyginiaethau Cymru Gyfan (Saesneg yn unig)

	3 Ymchwiliad i'r mynediad at dechnolegau meddygol yng Nghymru: Sesiwn dystiolaeth 2 - Cymdeithas Diwydiant Fferyllol Prydain
	4 Papurau i™w nodi
	Gohebiaeth â Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Hywel Dda ynghylch darparu gwasanaethau - ymateb Hywel Dda (Saesneg yn unig)
	Gohebiaeth â Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Hywel Dda ynghylch darparu gwasanaethau - llythyr gan y Cadeirydd (Saesneg yn unig)

	6 Ystyried cynllun gwaith y Pwyllgor o ran yr ymchwiliad i argaeledd gwasanaethau bariatrig

